Minutes of the 100th meeting of Board of Governors National Institute of Technology Srinagar, Hazratbal, J&K

Held on June 28, 2019 at 12.00 noon. at C-15, Panchsheel Enclave, Near Chirag Dili Flyover, New Delhi..

The following were present:

1	Prof. Rakesh Sehgal, Director, National Institute of Technology Srinagar, Hazratbal, Kashmir-190006	Director / Chairman
2	Smt. Darshana Momaya Dabral IAS JS & FA, Ministry of Human Resource Development, Department of Higher Education, Government of India, New Delhi	Member
3	Mr. Talat Parvez, Commissioner / Secretary to Govt., Department of Higher Education, Government of Jammu and Kashmir, Civil Secretariat, Srinagar.	Member
4	Mr. A. K. Singh, Under Secretary NITs, Department of Higher Education, Ministry of Human Resource Development, Government of India, New Delhi.	Member
5	Prof. Manoj Singh Gaur, Director, Indian Institute of Technology Jammu, Jammu.	Member
	(Participated in the meeting through Skype)	

6	Prof. Mohammad Farooq Wani, Professor, Mechanical Engineering Department, National Institute of Technology Srinagar.	Member
7	Dr. Mohammad Shafi Charoo, Associate Professor, Mechanical Engineering Department, NIT Srinagar	Member
8	Dr. S. K. Bukhari, Registrar I/C, National Institute of Technology Srinagar.	Secretary

Prof. A. Goswami, Professor & Twinning Coordinator, Mentor Institute, IIT Kharagpur, a special Invitee member, did not attend the meeting.

After according warm welcome to the members by the Director/ Chairman, BOG, the deliberations of the meeting were initiated. The agenda was taken up for discussion and the following decisions were taken:

BOG-100/01	To confirm the minutes of the 99 th Board of Governors Meeting of the Institute, held on 28-05-2019 at C-15, Panchsheel Enclave, Near Chirag Dili Flyover, New Delhi.
Resolution No. 01/100	Confirmed.
BOG-100/02	To record action taken report on the decisions of Board of Governors Meeting held on 28-05-2019 at C-15, Panchsheel Enclave, Near Chirag Dili Flyover, New Delhi
Resolution No. 02/100	Report recorded. However, in case of resolution No. 08/99 with regard to appointment of Assistant Librarian, the legal opinion sought from two Legal Counsels were placed before the members. Since there is difference in opinion of both Legal Counsels, it was resolved to refer the case to MHRD for their opinion.
BOG-100/03	To consider revision of delegation of financial powers in favour of Director with regard to grant of administrative approvals, fixation of rate contract, release of payment for procurement of goods and services.

Resolution No. 03/100	BOG on the recommendations of FC approved delegation of financial powers in favour of Director to grant administrative approvals as well as release of payment to the extent of Rs. 50.00 lacs per proposal after fulfilling all the codal formalities. Beyond Rs.50.00 lacs the administrative approval and financial sanction shall be granted by the FC / BOG and thereafter the institute shall follow all the codal formalities related to the procedure for procurement of goods / services / testing / commissioning etc. and release of payment.	
BOG-100/04	To empower the Building & works Committee for grant of Administrative Approval & expenditure sanction for minor works & works pertaining to repair & maintenance.	
Resolution No. 04/100	BOG on the recommendations of FC approved delegation of powers to grant administrative approval and expenditure sanction to BWC for minor works and works pertaining to repair and maintenance as defined in rule 130 of GFR 2017 and costing upto Rs. 10.00 lacs for electrical works and Rs. 30.00 lacs for civil works subject to a maximum of Rs. 1.5 crore per annum after following due procedure as per GFR 2017. However, the same shall be reported to next FC / BOG meeting for record.	
BOG-100/05	To consider progress report of TEQIP-III in the Institute.	
Resolution No. 05/100	The progress report of TEQIP-III was presented to members of BOG alongwith the broad outcomes of this project related to procurement, improvement in GATE results, employability, skill upgradation and research facilities. The members appreciated the financial as well as physical progress of this project.	
BOG-100/06	To consider progress report of PMDP in the Institute.	
Resolution No. 06/100	The detailed progress report of PMDP was presented to members of BOG by Prof. M. F. Wani, Coordinator PMDP. The members were apprised that out of Rs 70.36 crore released for this project, an amount of Rs 39.38 crore has already been utilized for various activities such as modernization of hostels / messes, medical facilities, Wi-Fi, Library, sports facilities, e-governance and equipment for Central Research Facilities Centre. The members appreciated the financial as well as physical progress of this project.	
BOG-100/07	To consider the recommendations of the Finance Committee made at its meeting held on 28-06-2019 at 10.30 a.m. at C-15, Panchsheel Encalve, New Delhi.	
Resolution No. 07/100	Recommendations of the Finance Committee are approved. Minutes of the FC are attached.	

BOG-100/08	Modification in action taken report of resolution No. 09/99 of Agenda item No. 02 of 100 th meeting.
Resolution No. 08/100	Prof MF Wani and Dr. MS Charoo excused themselves before discussions on HAG was undertaken. The Board of Governors accepted and approved the recommendations of Selection Committee for grant of HAG scale to Prof. A. H. Mir, Electronics & Comm. Department and Prof. M. F. Wani, Mechanical Engineering Department, subject to vigilance clearance.

The meeting ended with a Vote of thanks to the Chair.

(Dr. S. K. Bukhari) Secretary/Registrar I/C

> (Prof. Rakesh Sehgal) Chairman BOG / Director